Docket Nos. 50-266
and 50-301

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM: T. G. Colburn, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WISCONSIN ELECTRIC COMPANY
Time & Date: 8:30 - 5:00 PM
October 11, 1984
Philiips Bldg. P-114
Purpose: Resolution Of Open Items
Re: Radiological Effluent Technical Specifications
(RETS) MPA A-07
Requested NRC Licensee
Participants:
T. G, Colburn C. Krause
C. Miller E. Lipke
J. R, Miller D. Johnson
W. Gammill
F. Congel
D. Muller
Origom! signed B!
T. G. Colburn, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing
cc: See back of page

James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

T. G. Colburn, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WISCONSIN ELECTRIC COMPANY

8:30 - 5:00 PM
October 11, 1984
Phillips Bldg. P-114

Resolution Of Open Items
Re: Radiological Effluent Technical Specifications
(RETS) MPA A-02

NRC Licensee
T. G. Colburn C. Krause
C. Miller E. Lipke
J. R. Miller D. Johnson
W. Gammill

F. Congel

D. Muller

_V.‘s - s
~ /
A (b
T. G. Colburn, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3

Division of Licensing

cc: See back of page



